

Confirming Questions & Edits to Summary - Leg Planning

From: "Frndova, Lucia (CAB)" <lucia.frndova@ontario.ca>
To: "Gilbert, Tamara (CAB)" <tamara.gilbert@ontario.ca>, "Brezer, David (CAB)" <david.brezer@ontario.ca>, "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>, "Francis, Robert (CAB)" <robert.francis2@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Scott-Vickers, James (CAB)" <james.scott-vickers@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 15 Nov 2016 14:30:11 -0500
Attachments: _Summary - Fall & Spring Bills_(Nov 15 2016)_draft.docx (26.28 kB); _Details - Fall & Spring Bills (Nov 15 2016)_draft.docx (87.96 kB)

Good afternoon,

In follow-up to last week's leg planning, I've re-organized the Spring list into two categories: One is the areas that senior PO has currently indicated support for tracking and then the rest in the bucket list within those categories. This is meant to address Gillian's comment that conversations about priorities are taking place in PO, and a policy conversation may need to happen before items (current or new) are formally added to the tracking list for Fall/Spring.

With respect to the process for changes/additions to the calendar, I suggest the following process be taken (am open to feedback before finalizing):

- Any items currently on the list would be discussed through regular leg planning sessions, and in particular the broader PO session to be scheduled in a couple of weeks. ECs would likely be engaging their PO advisors on a bi-lateral basis as well to confirm policy and leg priorities.
- Any new items that are proposed to be added are confirmed through POCO, and added to the bucket list before they are formally added to the tracking calendar.

For this week, I understand that GHLO and PO are not available, so I suggest sending out the **summary sheet** tomorrow mid-morning with an email outlining the **top 3 critical questions** for this week. Given LRC materials are being finalized early next, I think these are important to address this week. Here is a preliminary list (open to feedback and edits):

- Ø Comfortable with all elements in the Health Bundle, including readiness and proposed new addition?
- Ø Of the three proposed Bills tracking for Introduction in December, is there one that may be good to intro on Dec. 7th vs. Dec. 8th?
- Ø Is there a proposed intro date for MAID?
- Ø BONUS: Are there any other critical / confirmed priorities in Spring from the Bucket list?

If possible, could you please let me know if you have any other critical questions and confirmed changes to the summary doc today or first thing tomorrow? Sorry for the tight turnaround, and hope to make it as simple for you as possible (in part my fault as I will be out of town starting at noon tomorrow).

Lucia Frndova

Manager and Secretary, Legislation and Regulations Committee

Executive Council Office, Cabinet Office

99 Wellesley Street West, Room 4440

Toronto, ON M7A 1A1

(416) 325-7695

lucia.frndova@ontario.ca